DECISION PAPER
TO:

MEMBERS OF THE NELSON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Sara Wilson, Interim Human Resource Director

CC:

Janice O. Lantz, Superintendent

SUBJECT:
Revised Job Descriptions
DATE:

October 21, 2008

The following job descriptions have been edited:
· Coach (new job description)

· Student Support Services Consultant  (deleted – formerly filled by Karen Johnson – no longer a position)
The terminology on the following positions was updated, with reference to KIRIS (replaced with formative and summative assessments) and site-based (replaced by school based council) changed. Added are references to Rtl’s and ILP’s for modified instruction and services for students.  Working with newly created Athletic Director (for elementary & middle) was included. Other changes were included to make terminology parallel and consistent throughout each description. No major responsibilities added or deleted in any—just updated.

· Elementary School Principal 
· Middle School Principal

· High School Principal

· Assistant Elementary School Principal

· Assistant Middle School Principal

· Assistant High School Principal

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of the above revised job descriptions
RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Nelson County Board of Education approve the above revised job descriptions.

